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Ma'IIda Sanders 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 5:14 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/15/20105:12:00 PM 
Docket Number: 080708-TX; 090533·TX; 100058-TX 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2008\080708\080708.090533-100058 CO.tjb.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 
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(i/orfa :Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 



I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

I COMPANY 
CODE 

I EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AT&T Florida TL720 greg. follensbee@att.com Yes 
CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazraee@centurylink.com Yes 
Crocker & Crocker, P.C. (09) patrick@crockerlawfirm.com No 
FairPoint Communications TL719 Iwood@fairpoint.com Yes 

I Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall(aJczn.com Yes 
Globalcom Inc. TX26 I mcegelski(aJfirstcomm.com No 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam!alitstelecom.net Yes ! 

Level 3 Communications, LLC (08) Greg.Diamond@level3.com No i 

Looking Glass Networks, Inc. Greg.Diamond@leveI3.com No 
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles(aJtownes.net Yes 

e Law Firm (08) marsha(aJreuphlaw.com No 
I Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall(aJsmartcity.com Yes 

Smart Network Solutions Communications Corp sandra@smartisvoip.com No 
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabecmtdstelecom.com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j.wi IIis@windstream.com Yes 

Printed on 4/16/2010 at 5:25:46 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 098133) 

Attachments: 02920-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

4/16/2010 




1 eLK O"'c'a' FII'ng****3/22/2010 10:38 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday. March 22, 2010 10:35 AM 
ClK - Orders I Notices FPSC. ClK .,. CORRESPONDENCE 

Cc: Timisha Brooks; Gloria Ross ~AdmlnletmtiVo_.PittlIl3_Con.umer 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO.. L!5'a1l-0'8 

Date and Time: 3/22/201010:32:00 AM DISTRIBUTION: 
Docket Number: 080708-TX, 090533·TX, 100058-TX 
Filename I Path: 080708-090533-100058 PAA Order.tjb.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

ORDER CANCELLING COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE 


TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATES 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSIO~ 
DIRECTORY 

AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@latt.com Yes 
CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazraee(a)centurylink.com Yes 
Crocker & Crocker, P.C. (09) patrick@crockerlawfirm.com No 
FairPoint Communications TL719 Iwood@fairpoint.com Yes 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCalJ@czn.com Yes 
Globalcom Inc. TX261 mcegelski(a)firstcomm.com No 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@litstelecom.net Yes 
Level 3 Communications, LLC (08) Greg.Diamond@level3.com No 
Looking Glass Networks, Inc. Greg.Diamond@leveI3.com No 
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes 
Rutledge Law Firm (08) marsha@)"euphlaw.com No 
Smart City Telecom TL73 I Ibhall@lsmartcity.com Yes 
Smart Network Solutions Communications Corp sandra(a)smartisvoip.com No 
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas. mccabe(a)tdstelecom, com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes 

Printed on 3/22/2010 at 2:42:45 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, March 22,20102:43 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 447568) 

Attachments: 01993-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413--6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

3/22/2010 




State of Florida 

ltfublit$:er&ice QIommision 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-1v.l-~-1v.l-()-Fl-)l-~-I)-1J-1v.l-

DATE: February 18, 2010 

TO: Office ofCommission Clerk (Cole) 	 ~~·t ~ 
FROM: Division of Regulatory Analysis (R. Kennedy) f~ :" ".. :' ~ 

Office of the General Counsel (A. Teitzman) ~ ;-:-;; co' 
?~ ~~:.. ?: '. ~~ 

RE: Requests for Cancellation of Competitive Locril .:::·Exctiange 
Telecommunications Certificates - ~ 

N (I, 
w .:--) 

AGENDA: 3/2/2010 - Consent Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested 
Persons May Participate 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\ WP\090533.RAD.DOC 

Please place the following Requests for Cancellation of a Competitive Local Exchange 
Teleconununications Certificates on the consent agenda for approval. 

DOCKET CERT. EFFECTIVE 
NO. COMPANY NAME NO. DATE 

080708-TX 	 Looking Glass Networks, Inc. 7587 9/30/2009 

090533-TX 	 Globalcom Inc. d/bla GCI Globalcom Inc. 5769 12/8/2009 

090549-TX 	 Florida Public Telecommunications Association, 4449 12/3112009 
Inc. 

100058-TX 	 Smart Network Solutions Communications Corp 8428 12/3112009 

The Commission is vested with jurisdiction in this matter pursuant to Sections 364.335 
and 364.337, Florida Statutes. Pursuant to Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, the certificate 
holders have paid the 2009 Regulatory Assessment Fee. 

r: 	D F~9?' CLK ., CORRESPONDENCE 
_AdmlnlatratlYe_ParUel_Conaumer('1\:0 
DOCUMENT NO. 1152<.1" 08D 1 0 7 0 fEB \8 eE . 1 	 DISTRIBUTION: 



I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

! 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Crocker & Crocker, p,e. (09) patrick@crockerlawfirm.com No 
Florida Public Telecommunications Association, Inc. TX029 brenard@fpta,com No 
Globalcom Inc, TX261 mcegelski@firstcomm.com No 
Level 3 Communications, LLC (08) Greg.Diamond@leveI3.com No 

i Looking Glass Networks, Inc. Greg,Diamond@leveI3.com No 
rRutledge Law Firm (08) marsha@reuphlaw,com No 

Smart Network Solutions Communications Corp sandra@smartisvoip.com No 

Printed on 2/1812010 at 3:09:44 PM 
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Commission Clerk 
--.-~..-------------------------,--------, 
From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 20103:10 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 552631) 

Attachments: Recommendation 01 070~1 O.pdf 

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


2118/20ID 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

LISA POLAK EWAR COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, WmAN 

KATRINA 1. MCMURR~AN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGMZIANO 

A" COLE 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
December 15,2008 

Marsh E. Rule 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Pumell 
PO Box 551 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0551 

Re: Docket No. 080708TX 

Dear Ms. Rule: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 7587 by 
Looking Glass Networks, Inc., effective December 12, 2008, and request for waiver of carrier 
selection requirements of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., due to transfer of assets to Level 3 Communications, 
LLC., which was filed in this office on December 12,2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket 
number. Appropriate staffmembers will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUlWARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, I% 3239po850 
An Affirmative A d o n  I Equal Opportunity Employer 

F'SC Website: http:llwww.hridnpsc" Internet &nuil: mniac!@psc.state.fl.us 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 -	 Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 080708-TX Date Docketed: 12/12/2008 Title: 	 Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 7587 by Looking 
Glass Networks, Inc., effective December 12, 2008, and request for 
waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., 

Company: 	 Level 3 Communications, LLC due to transfer of assets to Level 3 Communications, LLC. 
Looking Glass Networks, Inc. 

~'iC, CI.K - CORRESPONDENCE 
~dmiDistnt3ve P8nies CoDSumer 

OOCUMENT NO. Ubi4 - 08 
Official Filing Date: 	 Expiration: DISTRIBUTION:
Last Day to 	Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SGA SSC 

(AO<t indicates OPR) r-I-':":~....,.-=-r-";;':;';';""'-r-~x~--'---':'''':'':''''--;Ir':'';x~-.--''';=-r-'';;':;'~-r----' 


Section 2 -	 CPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(B59) 413-6779 

Program Module Bl(f)j B7(c) 

Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

QPR Staff Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current0 
1­
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
11.QQi! 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials: OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sect10n 3 - Chairman Completes 	 Ass1gnments are as follows: 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I I 

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearin Officer 
ADM 

SK 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner 1S Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) • COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 
~, 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 080708-TX Date Docketed: 12/12/2008 Title: 	 Joint petition of Looking Glass Networks, Inc. and Level 3 
Communications, LLC for waiver of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C.,to 
allow transfer of Looking Glass Networks, Inc.'s customers to 

Company: Level 3 Communications, LLC Level 3 Communications, LLC, and request for cancellation of 
Looking Glass Networks, Inc. Looking Glass Networks, Inc.'s CLEC Certificate No. 7587, 

effective upon notification from the company that the 
transaction is complete. 

Official Filing Date: _________ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SGA SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) I X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Bl(f); B7(c) 1 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

lIT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff M Watts Current CASR revision level Previous 

1. Staff Recommendation NONE 
2. Agenda NONE 
3. PM Order NONE 
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel T Brooks 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 

513. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission -X-Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 12/30/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
140. 

Section 3 Chair Assignments are as follows: 

Hrg Staff 
Exam 

Current 

01/29/2009 
02/10/2009 
03/02/2009 

IT 
~~-+~~~~+-

AU 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: ~ f.yWhere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: ~/2008assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

X 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1, 	 /""". 
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 080708-TX Date Docketed: 12112/2008 Title: 	 Joint petition of Looking Glass Networks, Inc. and Level 3 
Communications, LLC for waiver of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C.,to 
allow transfer of Looking Glass Networks, Inc.'s customers to 

Company: Level 3 Communications. LLC 	 Level 3 Communications, LLC, and request for cancellation of 
Looking Glass Networks. Inc. 	 Looking Glass Networks, Inc.'s CLEC Certificate No. 7587. 

effective upon notification from the company that the 
transaction is complete. 

("Ow indicates OPR) 	 .--,;...;;;;.;..;..-...--.....;;;;;;.;......,...--==--.-.;;;,x;;;;;;..."""'T"-.,;...;;;.;..---.~~x~"""'T"I--.;;;;..;;;;.,;-.--.;;;.;;;..~...------. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GeL PIF (RCP) SGA sse 

Section 2 - OPR COmpletes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
PrQgram Module B1(f) ;B7(c) liARNING: »as SalElJtJLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING lJOClMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff AssigDmeD15 FOR UPDATES CONTACT 11IE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 411-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff MWatts [!] Current CASR revision level 

1. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff CollD5fi1l T Brooks 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
n. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..!,.Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 0112912009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40..Section 3 - Chalrman COmpletes Assignments are as follows: 

Previous CUrrent 

SAME 04/30/2009 

Prehearlng 0ff'lcer- Heari na 0 ffi cer()s 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I CT IEDI MM IAGI SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT IEDIMMIAGISK 

I I I I X 
Where panels are asslgned the senior CommlSS10ner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Lase Ass19nmen~ ana ~cneaulln9 Kecora 	 .-age .L OT .L 

""-­
",Se""c""t"-,i,-,,0,,-,n~I,,----,,,O-,-f.Lf1-,-,,·c""e,--,,<of CORmi ssi on Cl er, 

Docket No.080708-TX Date Docketed: 12/12/2008 Title: 	 Request for cancellation of ClEC Certificate No. 7587 by 
looking Glass Networks, Inc., effective September 30, 2009. 

Company: level 3 Communications, llC 
looking Glass Networks, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Bl(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDlJLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 411-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff M Watts 

Staff Counsel T Brooks 

OCRs 

Recommended assiQnments for hearinQ 
and/or decidinQ this case: 

Full Conmission lCommission Panel 
Hearing Examiner Staff-
Date filed with ClK: 02/16/2009 

Initials OPR 
Staff Counsel 

l. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
n. 
32. 
H.- 34.- 35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

~ Current CASR revision level Previous 

Staff Recommendation SAME 
AQenda SAME 
PM Order SAME 
Close Docket or Revise CASR 03/31/2010 

I 

g 

" . 

ASS1gnments are as follows: 

P hre ear1ng Off'1cer 

Current 

02/18/2010 
03/02/2010 
03/22/2010 
05/18/2010 

. 

Conmissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ST 

Sect10n 3 - Cha1rman Completes 

Hearin Officer(s) 
Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I I I I X 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 02/16/2009 4 

assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


